## **Ibrahim Patel**

## Lab Engineer

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: ipatel@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 02135345500

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/ip-me



## **About**

Dr. Ibrahim Patel is working as Lab Engineer in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Ibrahim Patel has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 31, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

BE in Mechanical Engineering

DHA Suffa University , Pakistan

#### **Experience**

Lab Engineer	2021- Present
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Lab Engineer	2020 - 2021
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Trainee	2019 - 2020
Mega Engineers , 34/E, 21st Commercial Street, Phase 2 Ext. D.H.A, Karachi, Pakistan	
Intern	2018 - 2018
Automobile Corporation of Pakistan (AUTOCOM), Rhino House No. 14, West Wharf Road; West Wharf, Karachi, Pakistan	

#### **Awards**

Gold Medalist
Academic Honor of Gold medal awarded by DHA Suffa University

# **Professional Memberships**

PEC Since 2019

#### **Research Articles**

# Green Synthesis of Silver Nanoparticles Using Rhazya stricta Decne Extracts and Their Anti-Microbial and Anti-Oxidant Activities

2023

Haji Rahman Abdur Rauf Shahid Ali Khan Zubair Ahmad Abdulrahman Alshammari Metab Alharbi Amir Alam Hafiz Ansar Rasul Suleria Crystals, Volume: 13 Issue: 3, Article ID:398

Impact Factor: 2.670 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 31

**DOI:** 10.3390/ cryst13030398